



William Evans
+1 617 570 1309
WEvans@goodwinlaw.com

Goodwin Procter LLP
100 Northern Avenue
Boston, Massachusetts 02210

goodwinlaw.com
+1 617 570 1000

August 25, 2026

Hon. Scott S. Harris, Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: *Montoya Palacios v. Liggins, et al.*, No. 25-1223

Dear Mr. Harris:

I represent petitioner Kevin Isaac Montoya Palacios in the above-captioned matter. On July 30, 2026, the parties jointly requested extensions of time to file the principal briefs and Joint Appendix. This Court granted that request, requiring the Brief for Petitioner and Joint Appendix to be filed on or before August 31, 2026 and the Brief for Respondents to be filed on or before October 23, 2026.

On behalf of all parties, I respectfully request that the Court modify the current briefing schedule and extend the deadlines for the parties' principal briefs as follows:

Brief for Petitioner (and Joint Appendix, if required): September 16, 2026

Brief for Respondents: November 19, 2026

Respondents have agreed to the requested schedule. Thank you for your prompt and courteous assistance.

Sincerely,

William E. Evans

cc: Counsel for Respondents